From: Helen Hood

To: Martin Holmes

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Crazy Moose
Date: 13 February 2023 14:21:08
Hi Martin

| have checked our police records and we have had no incidents reported to us at The

Crazy Moose since the 34 November 2019.

We also have had very little issues with the bar over the years, which reflex's in the
amount of incidents reported to us, being, 2 incidents reported to usin 2019 and 1 in
2018, then prior to this it was 2016.

If you need anything further please let me know.
Thanks

PC 3842 Helen Hood

From: Martin Holmes 1
Sent: 09 February 2023 10:44

To: Helen Hood <

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Crazy Moose

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Helen

Further to our conversation today, | would be very grateful if you could note down and forward
details of any mentions of the Crazy Moose bar, 18 Lawton St, in any reports or responses to the
police over the last 12 months. | do not think that there are any, but | would like to use the
results of your report in support of our application hearing to increase the opening hours at the
venue to 2am.

Please feel free to contact me if you need any further info

Kind regards

Martin Holmes

Martin Holmes | Managing Director | Life&Soul LTD

Tel: 07742 632859 | Email: martin@lifeandsoul.ltd
Address: 18 Lawton Street, Congleton, Cheshire, CW12 1RP, www.rumbabar.co.uk
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